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Our Ref: ESlMMcD 6786-02-06 

Administration 
Licensing Unit 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Headquarters 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford 

27 March, 2014 

Re: Application to the Environmental Protection Agency for a Review of Waste Licence 

SoillStones Recovery Facility, Tallagh, Belmullet, County Mayo 
Lennon Quarries Ltd. 
Response to ‘Notice in Accordance with Section 42 (li)(b) of the Waste Management 
Act 1996-2013, as inserted by S.I. No. 505 of 2013’, dated 28 February 2014 

WO256-02 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I am writing on behalf of our client Lennon Quarries Ltd., with regards to their EPA Waste Licenced 
Facility at Tallagh, Belmullet, County Mayo (WO256-01). 

EPA Waste Licence WO256-01 was granted on 20 May 201 1, allowing the recovery of soil & stones, 
by deposition on the site at Tallagh, Belmullet, County Mayo, by Lennon Quarries Ltd. 

An application for a Review of Waste Licence WO256-01 issued to the EPA on 22 August 2012 (i.e. 
WO256-02). 

This correspondence is in response to a ‘Notice in Accordance with Section 42 (?i)(b) ofthe Waste 
Management Act 1996-2013, as inserted by S.I. No. 505 of 2013: received from the EPA, dated 28 
February 201 4. 

Directors: L.E. Waldron (Chairman) R.F. Tobin (Managing Director) B.J. Downes M.F. Garrick J.P. Kelly 
D. Grehan 
M. McDonnell C. McGovern B. Mulligan C.O’Keeffe 

E. Connaughton (Company Secretary) 

Associates: T. Cannon P. Cloonan D. Conneran B. Gallagher B. Heaney M. Hogan 
E. McPartlin S. Tinnelly 

Co. Reg. No. 42654 - Registered Office: Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway, Ireland. IN ENGINEERING 
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The above Notice requested that the applicant submit an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS), in 
support of Waste Licence Review Application WO256-02, within 16 weeks of the date of the Notice 
(i.e. before 20 June 2014). 

In addition to the EIS, the Notice required that: a new site notice be erected; a new newspaper notice 
be published; and a new notification to the Planning Authority be issued, in accordance with Articles 
5, 6, 7 & 9 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004. 

The following revised notices were reissuedlerected and copies are now attached: 

0 Newspaper Notice (copies attached in Annex A) 
Published - The Connaught Telegraph, 18 March 2014; 
Site Notice (copies attached in Annex B) 
Erected - 18 March 201 4; 
Letter/Notice to Mayo County Council, Planning Authority (copies attached in Annex C) 
Sent - 13 March 2014. 

0 

0 

As requested, please now find attached 2 no. hard copies of the EIS and 2 no. hardcopies of all 
notices (as discussed above). 2 no. electronic copies of the information submitted is also attached in 
searchable PDF format on 2 no. CD-ROMs. 

Should you wish to discuss any aspect of the information submitted, please feel free to contact me at 
any time. 

Yours Sincerely, 

Dr Emma Sweeney -_ 

Senior Environmental Scientist 

cc: Mr TJ Lennon, Lennon Quarries Ltd. 
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